
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: POTENTIAL PROPOSERS 

FROM: DANIEL WARREN, ANDOVER BOARD OF FINANCE, CHAIRMAN 

SUBJECT: TOWN OF ANDOVER RFP FINANCIAL AUDIT SERVICES, ADDENDUM NO. 1 

DATE: JULY 7, 2016 

CC: ANDOVER BOARD OF FINANCE 

  

Pursuant to Section I (C) of the Request for Proposals for Financial Audit Services dated June 7, 
2016, please incorporate the information contained in this Addendum No. 1 in your proposal. 

Question No. 1:  How long have your current auditors been doing the audit? 

Response: The current auditor had been proving services since fiscal year ended June 30, 2007.   

Question No. 2: Why are you considering changing auditors? 

Response: The current auditor resigned from providing audit services on May 26, 2016. 

Question No. 3: What is the budget for the specified services? 

Response: A total of $17,500 for auditing services was included in the 2016-2017 Town budget, 
including the Board of Education. 

Question No. 4: What were the total fees charged for the audit last year? 

Response: Total fees charged for the June 30, 2015 audit were $14,500 

Question No. 5: Were there other services performed? What were they and what were the 
approximate fees? 

Response: No additional services were provided or fees paid. 

Question No. 6: How many auditors were on-site for field work and for how long? 

Response: The audit was completed by the signing CPA without staff.  The number of hours are not 
available.  

Question No. 7: Are there any significant changes in your finances this year from last? Are 
there any significant changes in your finance department this year from last? Are any 
significant changes in either of these expected at this time for the next 5 years? 

Response: There have been no significant changes in the finances from this year to last.  There were 
significant changes in the staffing of the finance department in 2015-2016, including a new Assistant 
Treasurer who was hired in December of 2015. An acting Treasurer started July 1, 2016, and is still 
active in Town management.  A new Treasurer was appointed in June 2016. No ongoing changes are 
expected.  
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Question No. 8: Can you provide a copy of the most recently available independent auditors' 
report and a copy of the most recent governance letter? 

Response: Attached. 

Clarification No. 1: The Town of Andover does not anticipate transitioning to QuickBooks during 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 






























































































































































